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Hon Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen, GBS, JP
Chairman

Bills Committee on Competition Bill
Legislative Council Building

8 Jackson Road

Central

Follow-up Questions to Meeting of Bills Committee on 17 January 2011

[ wish to raise the following questions pertaining to our discussion yesterday,
and would be grateful if you could pass them to the Administration for written response
before the next meeting of the Bills Committee:

Maximum Pecuniary Penallies

Among The Group of Twenty (G-20) major economies, please list the
members with compelition/antitrust laws (plus Singapore) that set the maximum
pecuniary penalties for contravention of competition rules at:

a) 10% of the turnover of the underiaking’s entire global operation;

b) 10% of the turnover of the undertaking’s global operation of relevant business
division concerned with contravention;

¢) 10% of the turnover of the undertaking’s entire local operation;

d) 10% of the turnover of the undertaking’s lacal operation of relevant business
division concerned with contravention;

¢) any other arrangement;

Enforcemment outside Hong Kong

The Administration stated that, after the Competition Tribunal made a
decision that an undertaking is involved in contravention(s) of competition rules, even if
that undertaking did not have {or chose to abandon ifs) operation in Hong Kong,
judgment by the Tribunal can still be enforced outside Hong Kong via bilateral treaty or
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multilateral international convention. Please provide details of international cooperation
framework referred to, and examples of past cross-jurisdictional enforcement in

connection to competition/antitrust laws,

If the Administration needs any clarification on questions above, they can
contact my assistant Mr. Charles WONG at 2537 3267 or via email at

charles.wong@reginaip.hk.
Yours Sincerely,

S

Mrs. Regina IP
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